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July 8, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE: PLEASE POST In accordance with San Francisco’s Nonprofit Public Access
Ordinance, the Board of Directors of Charity Cultural Services Center will hold two public meetings in
2025:

* Tuesday, August 5th, 2025 from 6pm-8pm
* Tuesday, October 7th, 2025 from 6pm-8pm These public meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until
further notice. Email phyu@sfccsc.org or call (415) 989-8224 for the Zoom link and more information.

cc: SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org)
SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org)To SBA Loan Portal

10/25/2023

Respectfully Submitted,

Ashley Cheng
Executive Director

Charity Cultural Services Center - Tax ID # 94-2922453
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From: Ashley Cheng

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Subject: Public Notice of Non-Profit Board meetings in 2025- CCSC
Date: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:19:05 PM

Attachments: Public Meeting notice-CCSC 2025.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please post the attached flier or the information below as appropriate (included as a PDF for
public notice).

In accordance with San Francisco’s Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, the Board of
Directors of Charity Cultural Services Center will hold two public meetings in 2025:

-Tuesday, Aug Sth, 2025 from 6pm-8pm
-Tuesday, Oct 7, 2025 from 6pm-8pm

These public meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until further notice.

Email: phyu@sfccesc.org or call 415-989-8224 for the Zoom link or for more information.
Thank you.

Ashley Cheng
Executive Director

731-747 Commercial Street, San Francisco, CA 94108
Work: 415-989-8224 ext. 1015 |
Fax: 415-391-0525 | https://www.sfccsc.org/

"Give a man a fish and you feed him for a day.
Teach a man to fish and you feed him for a lifetime."

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email, delete this email (including attachments, if any), and do not disclose its contents to
anyone.
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